



HELLO, MY NAME IS

**MAXIM
VLADIMIROVICH
GOLBERG**

SKILLS/EXPERIENCE:

PRINT & DIGITAL DESIGN
USER INTERFACE/EXPERIENCE DESIGN
PHOTOGRAPHY & VIDEO

RÉSUMÉ

I'M A GRAPHIC / DIGITAL MEDIA DESIGNER:

I am a graphic designer with three years of professional experience in print and digital design, with relevant knowledge in photography and video shooting as well as post-production. I have experience in the mortgage, financial, and education industries. I love working with people who are passionate about their craft. I am always looking forward to learning new skills in new fields, in order to apply them in my future design work and life.

EXPERIENCE

DIGITAL MEDIA DESIGNER

AMERIFIRST FINANCIAL, INC.
SCOTTSDALE, AZ | MAY 2018 - MAY 2019

I was responsible for creating effective animations, program roll outs and announcements, filming of events and interviews, and managing post production and studio set up for various shoots.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

AMERIFIRST FINANCIAL, INC.
SCOTTSDALE, AZ | SEPT. 2016 - MAY 2019

I was responsible for incorporating brand standards throughout all print and digital marketing assets, as well as work with a team to develop best practices and marketing strategies for clients.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

MM BRAND AGENCY
PHOENIX, AZ | FALL 2015

During my internship, I worked on branding and developing marketing materials for local clients. I designed logos, animations, illustrations, client presentations, and on-line advertisements.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

SANTY INC.
SCOTTSDALE, AZ | SUMMER 2015

During my internship, I created various marketing collateral for clients, including: on-line ads, social media banners, logos, iconography, brand identity, and corporate presentations.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

DANCE STUDIO HEROES
CHANDLER, AZ | WINTER/SPRING 2015

I worked directly with the owner on various marketing projects for local dance studios, including: social media banners, handouts, logos, booklets, business cards, and took part in photo shoots.

EDUCATION

(BSD) GRAPHIC DESIGN

ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY (ASU)
TEMPE, AZ | FALL 2011– SPRING 2016

I graduated with a Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design from the Herberger Institute for Design and The Arts at ASU. I graduated with a 3.84 GPA.

EXCELLENCE

DESIGN EXCELLENCE

ASU | FALL 2013 | SPRING 2014, 2016

An award given to a student with best the project of the semester within a class, it is decided by the faculty of the design school.

FACULTY LETTER OF COMMENDATION

ASU | SPRING 2016

A letter presented by the faculty to honor the outstanding service performance as the lead of the Photography and Video Committee and the Graphic Design Senior Student Association.

EXTRA SKILLS

FRONT END DESIGN /

USER INTERFACE & EXPERIENCE DESIGN

Designed responsive layouts using Photoshop and Adobe Xd, and have experience coding using HTML, CSS, and Wordpress.

VIDEO & ANIMATION

EXPERIENCE

Created videos & animations using:
Adobe After Effects, Premiere Pro, and Cinema 4D

ADOBE CC

ADVANCED EXPERIENCE

Advanced experience in Adobe Creative Cloud. (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Premiere Pro, Xd, Lightroom)

PHOTOGRAPHY

CORPORATE / EVENT

In house photography experience for corporate headshots and team photo shoots, product photography, and personal projects.

CONTACT INFORMATION

EMAIL: MAXIMGOLBERG@GMAIL.COM | WEB: WWW.MAXIMGOLBERG.COM | PHONE: 602.317.4053